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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL
PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

8787 Georgia Avenue :
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3760
301-495-4500, www.mncppc.org

M-NCPPC

MEMORANDTUM

DATE: January 3, 2005
TO: Montgomery County Planning Board
FROM: Catherine Conlon

Development Review Divisgion
(301) 495-4542

SUBJECT: Informational Maps for Subdivision Items on the
Planning Board’s Agenda for January 06, 2005.

Attached are copies of plan drawings for item #04, #05, #06,
#07, #08, and 09. These subdivision items are scheduled for
Planning Board consideration on January 06, 2005. The items are
further identified as follows:

genda Item #04 - Preliminary Plan 1-01067E
East Hampshire Center Extengion

Agenda Item #05 - Preliminary Plan 1-05042
Concord

Agenda Item #06 - Minor Subdivision Plat 2-02138
Stoney Creek Estates Minor Subdivision

Agenda Item #07 - Preliminary Plan 1-05043
Damascus Hill

Agenda Item #08 - Preliminary Plan 1-05008
Ashton-Carvounis Property

Agenda Item #09 - Preliminary Plan 1-05002
Verbits Acres

Attachment



Item #4 |
East Hampshire Center Extension 1-01067E
Extension of the validity period

No Maps




	
	

